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What kind of personality Chen Tiexin was, Huang Snap Yong knew very well, after all, both of them had
grown up in Long Yun City, even as a child, Chen Tiexin was an arrogant person, using the Chen family to
be extremely arrogant in Long Yun City, and had always only had bystanders to flatter him, he never
despised flattering others, and there was no need for it.

But now, Chen Tiesin didn't even shy away from suspicion and generously admitted that his act of
flattering was like a change of person.

Snapdragon Huang laughed up to the heavens, it was a normal thing for him to flatter, it wouldn't
make him feel humiliated, because the three big families were the ones that the city's lord's office used
to please, and he had done countless similar things.

"Young Master Chen, how normal for me to flatter, after all, my City Lord Mansion used to be
oppressed by the three great families, but you're different, your status as Young Master Chen used to
not put anyone in your eyes." Huang Snapdragon said with a smile.

Chen Tiesin knew that Huang Snapdragon was deliberately ridiculing himself, and in the past, he
really didn't care for such things.



But now, facing a strong man like Han Qiangian and wanting to become his disciple, what would
happen even if he flattered a little?

"People change, and what you can do, | can naturally do," Chen Tiesin said.

Snapdragon Huang nodded his head and said, "It's smart of you to think like that, but it's a pity that
when you once drove my master out of the Chen residence, you didn't think of this day, right?"

Chen Tiesin's heart was torn with remorse whenever he thought about this matter, if he hadn't
excessively expelled Han Qiangian from the Chen Family Residence, this matter wouldn't have evolved
to this point.

If he could give Chen Tiesin a chance to start over, he would never have bossed Han 3000 around in
front of him, much less driven Han 3000 out of the Chen residence.



"I admit that this matter is indeed the result of my stupidity, so | will find a way to make up for it."
Chen Tiesin said.

Huang Snap Yong took a glance at Han Three Thousand and saw that his appearance did not
fluctuate at all, he knew that his master was not taking Chen Tiesin's words to heart at all and
continued, "Make amends? Do you think my master needs it? The benefits that your Chen family can
bring to my master are of no value to him."

Chen Tiesin gritted his teeth, the Chen family could be said to have a humble status in front of Han
Qiangian, the benefits that the Chen family could bring were really not worth the word value in his eyes,
what did he want that he couldn't satisfy himself?

And with a strong realm like his, sooner or later he would enter the imperial court, and when he got
there, what was there that he couldn't get?

"Huang Snap Yong, this has nothing to do with you." Chen Tiesin said.



"Of course it has nothing to do with me, but do you know why I'm saying all this?" Huang
Snapdragon said.

Chen Tiesin frowned, unable to understand the meaning of Huang Snap Yong's words.

Huang Snap Yong continued, "It's because my master is too lazy to take care of you, that's why |
need to come and tell you to get lost."

Chen Tiesin looked at Han Qiangian, his bland appearance giving the impression that he was
unapproachable.

"Han Three Thousand, why can't you give me a chance, | can redeem myself in any way | want,
everything you want, my Chen family can give you." Chen Tiesin said, as long as he could become Han
Three Thousand's disciple, even if he put his hands on the entire Chen family, Chen Tiesin would be
willing to do anything.

It was a pity that a mere Chen Family was nothing in Han Qiangian's eyes.



"Let's go, | won't bother with the Chen family about the past, but you're delusional if you want to
become my disciple." Han Marchant said.

When Huang Snap Yong heard this, he smiled and said, "Chen Tiesin, if you don't get lost and
disturb my master's rest, then don't blame me for being rude."

As soon as the words fell, a white mane in the sky landed next to Huang Snapdragon.

The winged tiger's voice roared in a low voice, and it had a big bloody mouth that provoked the
Chen family's father and son.

Seeing this situation, Chen Tiesin's heart was ashen, in fact, he had probably guessed the outcome
in his heart before coming on this trip, after all, even Yan Chen's appearance was useless, so what was
the point of him and Chen Yuanhai coming?



But even though he knew the outcome, when it actually happened, Chen Tieshin was still unable to

accept it.

For many years, he wished to worship a truly strong person as his master, but now that such a
strong person was right in front of him, he didn't have the opportunity to do so.

More importantly, even a trash like Snapdragon Huang could become his disciple, but not himself.

"Han Qiangian, is there really no chance at all?" Chen Yuanhai wanted to seize one last chance to

ask Han Qjanli.

"I haven't destroyed the Chen family, I've already shown mercy." Han Qiangian said indifferently,
his words weren't a threat, with what Chen Tiesin had done to him, he did have a reason to destroy the
Chen family, it was just that Han Qiangian's emphasis on life was particularly strong, as an Earthling, he
didn't have a heart for slaughter, if he were any of the strongest people in the Xuanyuan World, the
Chen family would have already been bloodied.

Chen Yuanhai sighed, his last shred of chance shattered, he could only take Chen Tiesin and leave

the other courtyard.



After the Chen family's father and son left, Huang Snapdragon walked over to Han Three Thousand
and said, "Master, the matter about you has now spread completely, and | reckon the Imperial Court will
sooner or later send someone to Long Yun City again."

Han Three Thousand nodded, he had already considered this matter, but things had already
reached this point, and it was obviously impossible to continue hiding it from himself.

"Just come, and we'll see each other then," Han 3,000 said.

Huang Snapdragon unconsciously took a look at the garden, but this place was buried with the
corpses of three Imperial Court men, and yet his master wasn't worried at all, wasn't he afraid of this
matter being exposed?

"Master, what if they investigate the last three?" Huang Snapdragon whispered, this was a secret
that only the two of them knew, even if Bai Ling Wan'er and the Imperial Court had an unholy feud,
Huang Snapdragon didn't dare to let her know about it.



"Didn't the last three leave Long Yun City long ago?" Han Qiangian looked at Huang Snapdragon in
confusion.

Huang Snapdragon was stunned, and immediately understood what Han Qiangian meant and said,
"Master is right, | actually forgot about this, and they were seen by many people when they left."

Han Qjanli smiled and asked, "You came to find me to inform me about this?"

"Also, my father would like to invite Master to the City Hall for a visit, he wants to thank you in
person, but of course, if Master doesn't want to, he can go without, no need to give face to my old
thing." Huang Snapdragon said.

"Then don't give it." Han Qiangian said briskly.



Snapdragon Huang didn't think Han Three Thousand would be so straightforward, almost slapping
himself, if he didn't say those words behind, Han Three Thousand might have gone.
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Wangfu.

Family Lord Xie hurriedly sought an audience.

After seeing the Wang Family Lord, Family Lord Xie couldn't wait to say, "Have you heard about
what happened in the last two days?"

"You mean that other house?" The Wang Family Master asked.

Family Lord Xie nodded incessantly, the Chen family acted strangely, going to that inconspicuous
other courtyard twice in a row, at first he didn't care, but it wasn't until Chen Yuanhai personally came
to his door that he realized there was something strange about this matter.

Who was there that was worthy of Chen Yuanhai's personal visit?



And whether it was Yanran Chen or the Chen family father and son who left the other house, they
all looked very desperate, so this made Master Xie especially curious about what had happened in the
other house.

He had secretly investigated the people living in that other courtyard, but the results of his
investigation had left him even more confused and bewildered.

Inside lived Han Qiangian, the trash that had been swept out of the Chen family, and since he was a
trash, how was he worthy of meeting Chen Yuanhai personally?

"Why did the Chen family go to see Han Qianxiang one after the other?" Family Lord Xie said.

Family Lord Wang was also following this matter, and originally he couldn't figure out the reason
why, but it wasn't until Snapdragon Huang's appearance that he fully understood.



"The Chen family did a stupid thing, they're atoning for their stupidity, but the results don't seem
too good." The Wang Family Master said.

"Stupid thing, atoning for a sin?" Master Xie asked without knowing why.

"Don't you know that even Snapdragon Huang went to that other courtyard?" The Wang Family
Master said.

Family Lord Xie nodded, he was aware of this, he had his men staking out the area near the other
courtyard, he was able to receive news of anyone's entry or exit.

However, in the opinion of Family Lord Xie, the reason why Huang Snap Yong was out there was just
to suppress the Chen family, or even to show off in front of the Chen family.

"Huang Snapdragon must have gone to find unpleasantness for Chen Tiesin, after all, the previous
Chen Tiesin didn't take Huang Snapdragon seriously, but now Huang Snapdragon is already a Five
Lantern Realm powerhouse." Family Lord Xie said.



"That's just one aspect of it." Family Lord Wang said.

"Just say what you have to say quickly, don't sell out." The Xie Family Master asked impatiently.

The Wang Family Master smiled helplessly and said, "This brain of yours, always dropping the ball at
critical times, why can't you figure out such a simple thing, don't you even care about the recent
rumors? But Huang Snapdragon has a master."

This matter had long been known in Long Yun City after it had been sent back from Xiao Ling City, so
how could Family Lord Xie not know about it, but in his opinion, there was no connection between the
two ah.

Seeing that Family Lord Xie was still foggy, Family Lord Wang knew that he wouldn't be able to
understand what he was trying to say without making it clear, so he could only say, "Can't you guess
that Han Qiangian is Huang Snapdragon's master?"



"What!" House Master Xie looked terrified, Han Qiangian, this trash, was actually Huang Snap
Yong's master.

How was this possible?

Han Marchan's reputation as a trash was known throughout Long Yun City, and when he was
expelled from the Chen residence, he was even laughed at by many people, if he was a strong man, how
could he suffer such humiliation?

“No way, how could he be Huang Snapdragon's master." Master Xie said unbelievably.

"Hehe." After a cold laugh, the Wang Family Master said, "What kind of strong man do you think he
is, why shouldn't he be Huang Snap Yong's master, being humiliated by the Chen Family in the first place
may not even be worth mentioning in his opinion, it's only reasonable that such a strong man would
only treat the Chen Family as ants, and wouldn't want to fight with ants."



After a pause, the Wang Family Master continued, "When have you ever seen a tiger compete with
an ant?"

Family Lord Xie nodded, it seemed to make some sense to say so.

Suddenly, the Xie Family Master thought of something and became even more frightened.

“Could it be ...... that the reason why the Four-Light Realm expert we invited to the temple in the
first place had inexplicably disappeared was because he had died in the hands of Han Qiangian!" Master
Xie said that this was something he had always wondered about, when Han Qianli had taken the Four
Lantern Realm expert away, it was as if that person had vanished from the face of the earth, and there
was still no news of him.

And now it seemed that an explanation had been found for this.

Han Qianli was a strong man, wasn't it reasonable for him to die in Han Qianli's hands?



The Wang Family Master nodded, it was only through this that he was able to guess Han Qianli's
identity, now that he thought about it, that day was really murderous, if they hadn't left the Chen Family
Residence in time, I'm afraid that the two of them would have had to account for their lives.

"What should we do now?" Master Xie asked.

"Don't be too concerned, the Chen family obviously won't be forgiven by Han 3000 while we have
no quarrel with Han 3000, now we can only accept our fate, it's already an impossible thing to do if we
want to fight against the City Lord's Palace." The Wang Family Master said with a sigh, in the past, Huang
Houyi was their puppet, but now, this matter could only make it a passing fad, trying to control the City
Master's Mansion was no longer something the three families could do.

"What about the Han 3000 side, do you need to please him? After all, he is a strong man who can
tame seven-star exotic beasts, and in my opinion, he definitely possesses the strength of the latter three
realms." Master Xie said.

"There's no need, how could a mundane creature like him look good, we just need to be careful and
not offend him." The Wang Family Master said.



Family Master Xie gave a suspicious glance at the Wang Family Master, clearly having something
else in mind.

"In that case, I'll take my leave first."

As soon as Family Lord Xie stepped out of the royal palace on his front foot, the Wang Family Lord
summoned his servant and instructed him, "Prepare generous gifts and take the treasures treasured in
my study."

And after returning to his own home without stopping, Family Lord Xie also immediately instructed
his men at home to prepare generous gifts for a trip to the other courtyard.

A strong man like Han Qiangian, even if they knew that the chances of pleasing him were low, they
still had to give it a try.



In the past, in Long Yun City, a four-light realm could be king, but now, a strong man like Han
Qiangian from the last three realms was probably the only truly strong man they could please for once
in their lives, so how would the two Wang Xie families be willing to miss such an opportunity?

Other Courtyard.

Han 3000 didn't take the matter of the Imperial Court to heart, although he had killed three people
from the Imperial Court, but without evidence, the Imperial Court wouldn't make things difficult for him
for no reason, and I'm afraid the most important thing for the Imperial Court to come this time was to
recruit him, they would never clash with Han 3000 for no reason.

However, Bai Ling Wan'er's identity was a taboo for the Imperial Court, and if her identity was
exposed, it would be a big problem for Han 3000.

"Wan'er, the people from the Imperial Court will be coming to Long Yun City soon, so if you can't
control your emotions after meeting these people, | can arrange for you to stay somewhere else for a
while," Han 3,000 said to Bai Ling Wan'er.
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Bai Ling Wan'er's face didn't change after hearing Han Qiangian's words, although she wanted revenge
against the Imperial Court very badly, she was very clear that she must never show her vengeance until
she had the ability to do so, otherwise, with her current strength, it would just be a joke to the Imperial
Court.



"Don't worry, | know what I'm capable of, if | can't even control this emotion, how can | talk about
revenge?" Bai Ling Wan'er said faintly.

Han Giangli didn't see half of Bai Ling Wan'er's emotions fluctuating, which meant that she was
hiding it very well, and it seemed that her worries were unnecessary.

As long as she was cognizant of her abilities and knew that now wasn't the time to be able to take
revenge, she was able to control herself.

At this time, outside the other courtyard.

Perhaps it was destined by the heavens, but the two families, Wang Xie, had met outside the other
courtyard, and each had prepared generous gifts, their purpose was obvious.

"Master Wang, what a surprise, | didn't expect to run into you so coincidentally, didn't you say that
you didn't need to deliberately please him?" The Xie Family Master said with a disdainful look on his
face, the trust between the Wang and Xie families, who had been deep friends for many years, collapsed
in this moment.

The Wang Family Master had never expected that the Xie Family, who had always listened to him
very much, would make such a decision on their own this time.

"It seems that the alliance between us has come to an end today." The Wang Clan Master said.

With a cold snort, the Xie Family Master told his servants to hurry up and knock on the door,
wanting to be one step ahead of the Wang Family.



The Wang Family Lord was not willing to fall behind when he saw the situation, but he didn't tell his
servants to go knock on the door himself, showing more sincerity.

"This old thing, how could | lose to you." Master Xie saw the situation, a short run to the door of the
other courtyard.

Neither of them lost to the other, vigorously knocking on the other courtyard door.

When Bai Ling Wan'er heard the rapid knocking, she appeared helpless and said to Han Sanliang, "I
had thought your home was a quiet place."

Han Qianli smiled helplessly, it was indeed quite serene here before, but he couldn't hide his
identity anymore, so naturally it was not serene anymore.

"If you're tired of it, just drive it away." Han Giangli said.

After Bai Ling Wan'er went to the door and opened it, she saw the two old things, Wang Xie and the
two old things, and said, "What are you doing so vigorously, who will pay if you knock badly."

Although the visitor was just a little girl, but Wang Xie and his two men didn't dare to be the
slightest bit lenient, even if she was just a maid of Han Qianli's, it was enough for them to pay attention
to her.

"I'm sorry, | got a little too excited, but if you think the door is broken, | can compensate for a new
one." The Wang Family Lord said.

The unwilling Xie Family Master also hurriedly said, "I'll pay for it, if you ask, | can order a pure gold
one made."



Bai Ling Wan'er was like seeing an idiot, did this old thing talk so thoughtlessly? A door of pure gold,
that would have to be heavy, who could open it.

"What do you guys want?"

"Seek to see Han Three Thousand Years."

"Seek to see Han Three Thousand Years."

Wang Xie and the two said in unison.

"Don't see." Bai Ling Wan'er said crisply and then just closed the door.

Wang Xie and the two were embarrassed as they ate the closed door before they even realized it.

But in the next moment, the door opened again.

Wang Xie and his two men thought they had renewed hope, but unexpectedly Bai Ling Wan'er said,
"Next time if you dare to knock on my door, you won't be able to leave alive."

After this time, the door was completely closed.

An awkward atmosphere spread over Wang Xie and the two of them, they never expected to come
prepared with generous gifts, but they didn't even see Han Qiangian's face, and the two of them still
had a disagreement over this matter, so this was more than enough.



"Family Master Xie, it seems that it is indeed not simple to please such a strong man." The Wang
Family Master said helplessly.

"Wang Family Master, the relationship between the two families of Wang Xie is not as good as it
used to be, so let's each settle down in the future." The Xie Family Master said disdainfully.

Watching the Xie Family Master lead people away, the Wang Family Master smiled bitterly, this was
probably a case of not eating the lamb and causing a fuss.

"Hey, Long Yun City is no longer the old Long Yun City, it's time for my Wang Family to stop." The
Wang Family Master sighed and talked to himself, in the past, he felt that the Wang Family could still
take it to the next level, as long as he had complete control of the City Master's Mansion, he would have
a way to swallow the Chen Family and the Xie Family, but now it seemed that if the Wang Family wanted
to keep their current position, they would have to behave honestly.

There was no chance of controlling the City Lord's Palace, and if a major conflict broke out with the
Xie family again, it would hurt the Wang family's vitality as well.

As for the Chen family, it was even less for him to dare to act recklessly, after all, even Han Giang
hadn't punished the Chen family.

"What man?" Seeing Bai Ling Wan'er return to the courtyard in a rage, Han Qianli asked curiously.

"Two old things, I've told them to get lost, and | don't think they'll come back in the future." Bai Ling
Wan'er said.

"Old things?" Han Qianli thought to himself, these two old things, the probability was that they
were Wang Xie and his identity seemed to have been completely exposed, so Long Yun City would not
be a place to stay for long, and there was no news of Jiang Ying Ying here, so it seemed like it was time
to get out of here.



"Want to go to another city for fun?" Han Giangli asked to Bai Ling Wan'er.

"If you leave now, the imperial court will definitely be suspicious of you, so it's not a good time," Bai
Ling Wan'er said.

Han Qianli nodded his head in deep thought and said, "That's true, so let's meet the people from
the Imperial Court before we leave."

Three days later, the second wave of people from the Imperial Court finally arrived at Long Yun City,
and this time it was the same three people, but their strength wasn't something that could be compared
to the previous three.

Two eight-light realms and a strong man who was infinitely close to the nine-light realm, such a
combination was almost unbeatable within the entire Royal Court, unless the nine-light realm as well as
the appearance of the Pole Division could counter the strength of these three people.

However, top-notch powerhouses like the Extreme Master would only be active within the Imperial
Court and would not casually set foot in the mundane, and as for the Nine Lantern Realm, they did not
care to walk in the mundane either.

Huang Snapdragon told Han 3000 the first time he heard this news, Huang Snapdragon felt very
afraid of the strength of this visitor, after all, he had never seen such strong people in his life, and he
feared that once the matter of the last three deaths was investigated, Han 3000 would most likely take
the blame for fighting against the Imperial Court and be ruled by the three.

"Looking panicky, what are you afraid of?" Han Qiangiang asked to Huang Snapdragon.

"Master, you don't know, when | saw those three men at the City Hall, they gave me the feeling as if
they could kill me with a single look, I've never seen anyone so powerful in my life, so of course I'm
afraid." Snapdragon Huang said with a look of dread.



Han Giangli laughed, never seen such a powerful person in my life? That's just the true state of
being that he never showed himself to be.
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Han Qianli had never feared the imperial court inside, even if the emperor himself was that big of a deal
to him, he just didn't want to cause too much trouble, even if it came to the point of necessity and he
was torn apart from the imperial court, Han Qianli would be able to go to other countries, with his
current strength, it wasn't a difficult thing to go through the Dark Forest.

Of course, Han Three Thousand wouldn't have let things go this far if he didn't have to, after all, he
hadn't sought out Jiang Yingying yet.

When he brought Jiang Yingying to Xuanyuan World, he had to bring her back with him.

"Master, that matter really won't be found out, will it?" Snapdragon Huang asked Han Marchant
with a guilty look.

"Afraid?" Han Qiangiang smiled disdainfully and said, "If you're afraid, you can choose to sever ties
with me now, even if the matter is revealed, it has nothing to do with you."



Huang Snap Yong was all smart, severing ties?

These four words had never crossed his mind.

Huang Snapdragon knew very well that everything he had now was given to him by Han 3,000, and
he wanted to improve in his realm and would need Han 3,000's help in the future, so how could he draw
a line in the sand with Han 3,0007

"Master, what are you talking about, how can | do this, living as your disciple and dying as your
disciple, even if | have to go against the entire imperial court, | will stand by your side." Snapdragon
Huang said.

"Really?" Han Giangli looked at Huang Snapdragon questioningly, against the entire imperial court,
the coward in front of him could have such guts.

"Of course!" Snapdragon Huang didn't hesitate at all and said painfully.



"I'll trust you for now, there's nothing else, go back to the Citadel, the people from the Imperial
Court will surely come looking for me soon." Han Giangli said.

Huang Snapdragon hesitated, he knew that Han Qianli was afraid that his presence would reveal
itself out of fear, it was the safest time for him to go home.

"Yes, don't worry Master, | won't reveal my flaw." Snapdragon Huang said.

After Snapdragon Huang left, Han Giangli purposely called Bai Ling Wan'er to his side.

"What do you mean, calling me here and not speaking, playing riddles with me?" Bai Ling Wan'er
saw Han Giang's hesitation and took the initiative to say.



"The Imperial Court has already arrived, do | need to let you leave first just to make sure?" Han
3,000 asked.

"No need, after all these years, if | had a confused heart, | would have died long ago." Bai Ling
Wan'er said.

Han Qjanli nodded and said no more.

The Chen Family Residence.

The Chen family today could be said to be more desperate than one inside.

They already knew very well what kind of person Han Giang was.



As Huang Snapdragon's master, helping Huang Snapdragon improve his realm, and even helping
Huang Snapdragon tame the Seven Star Winged Tiger, wasn't this kind of powerful person the one Chen
Tiesin had been chasing?

It was a pity that such a person appeared to them and was also driven out of the Chen residence by
themselves.

Nowadays, Chen Tiesin's inner regret could no longer be described with words.

The backyard pond.

Chen Tiesin stood there with dull eyes, looking at the koi swimming happily in the water, and a
wave of hostility arose from his heart.

Why should these lowly species be able to find happiness, while he, as the high and mighty son of
the Chen family, had to face so much trouble.



Chen Tiesin had imagined more than once that if he hadn't kicked Han Marchioness out of the Chen
family, if he had been able to treat Han Marchioness better, would the current treatment of Huang
Snapdragon have happened to him.

But there were no ifs in this world, the imagination was all good, but the reality was so cruel that it
made Chen Tiesin bleed inside.

At this time, Chen Yuanhai walked up to Chen Tiesin, his face wasn't too good either, he was
bloodless in his pallor.

"The imperial court has come again, | heard that this time the visitor is even stronger than last time,
it looks like they are eager to recruit Huang Snapdragon." Chen Yuanhai said.

Chen Tiesin snorted coldly and said, "What is Huang Snapdragon, the Imperial Court values Han
Three Thousand more."



Chen Yuanhai nodded, naturally, there was no need to say anything about this, Huang Snap Yong
was completely insignificant compared to Han 3000, how could the imperial court possibly send people
to Long Yun City because of him continuously?

"Yes, what the Imperial Court values, is Han Qianli, even the Imperial Court values him so highly,
while my Chen family has missed the mark." Chen Yuanhai exclaimed.

Chen Tiesin gritted his teeth, in a way, he was the one who led to the current outcome, he also
regretted and hoped that things would get better, but Han 3000 didn't give it a chance at all, which
made Chen Tiesin hate inside and wanted to destroy Han 3000.

It was just that with Chen Tiexin's strength, something like destroying Han Three Thousand could
only be thought of in his mind.

"Father, have you heard about the Imperial Court experts accepting disciples?" Chen Tiesin asked.

Chen Yuanhai took a look at Chen Tiesin, he didn't expect him to pay attention to the imperial court
experts, but unfortunately these imperial court people had extremely high eyesight, so how could they
take him as a disciple?



Moreover, there were countless proud sons of the heavens within the Imperial Court, and those
people's talent was even higher than Chen Tiesin's, so why should he be able to compete with those
people.

"You'd better give up, these people in the Imperial Court won't take a commoner like us seriously,
and their innate sense of superiority won't allow them to pick apprentices in the tiny Long Yun City."
Chen Yuanhai said.

“Is birth so important, is it also my fault for being born in Long Yun City?" Chen Tiesin clenched his
fist and said with a resigned face.

Chen Yuanhai smiled helplessly and bitterly, does birth matter?

There was no need to think about this question at all, for the people of the Imperial Court, birth
naturally mattered, especially for those powerful people who were more than happy to spend their
energy cultivating royalty and nobility, how could they be willing to waste their time on a nameless
person from a small city.



At this moment, a servant hurriedly walked up to Chen Yuanhai's side.

"Master, someone from the Imperial Court is snooping around in Long Yun City." The servant said to
Chen Yuanhai.

Chen Yuanhai had already ordered the Chen family servant to keep an eye on the Imperial Court's
visitors, and there was no purpose, just to see what these experts were up to.

"What kind of news?" Chen Yuanhai frowned and asked.

"About those three Imperial Court people last time." The servant said.

Chen Yuanhai was filled with suspicion and looked at Chen Tiesin.



Chen Tiesin spoke up and asked, "Didn't those three Imperial Court people last time leave Long Yun
City already, so why are you still prying into their news?"

"It seems as if ...... is asking about how many people saw the last three Imperial Court people leave
Long Yun City, what exactly happened, there is no new information yet." The servant said.

The father and son looked at each other, this matter became a mystery, the people who had
already left, what were they doing prying into this information for no reason?

Did something happen to those three people last time?

Chapter 935

Chen Tiesin waved his hand at the servant, gesturing for him to leave.

The servant left after bowing slightly to the two.



"Father, what is going on?" Chen Tiesin frowned at Chen Yuanhai and asked.

Chen Yuanhai was also confused, reasonably speaking, after those three left Long Yun City last time,
they should have returned to the imperial court, why would the imperial court send someone to Long
Yun City to investigate this matter again?

And with the current situation, it seemed that this time the royal court was coming to do more than
just recruit Han 3000.

"The most crucial question is why they want to pry into this news." Chen Yuanhai said.

"Last time, the three of them were all in the Seven Lanterns Realm, and the strength of three Seven
Lanterns gathered together is quite terrifying, will anything happen to them after they leave Long Yun
City?" Chen Tiesin said.

Chen Yuanhai's expression suddenly became serious and very condensed as he said, "I'm afraid that
this accident didn't occur after leaving Long Yun City."



Chen Tiesin's eyes glazed over as he looked at Chen Yuanhai in horror and said, "Father, do you
suspect that this matter has something to do with Han Marchant?"

Chen Yuanhai didn't dare to casually conclude his thoughts and shook his head, "We still don't know
exactly what's going on, so how dare | casually suspect that it has something to do with Han 3000."

After a pause, Chen Yuanhai continued, "Unless ......

"Unless what?" Chen Tiesin couldn't wait to ask.

"Unless we can know why the three from the Imperial Court are prying into this matter this time."
Chen Yuanhai said.



If you wanted to know the reason, unless it came from the mouths of those three people
themselves.

But with the Chen family's status, they weren't qualified to stir up this matter easily, and they
weren't even qualified to see the Imperial Court's visitors.

But Chen Tiesin had a hidden feeling in his heart that there was a possibility that some sort of
accident had happened to those three people last time, which was why they had come to investigate
this matter.

And Chen Tiesin's intuition told him that if something really happened to the last three, this matter
was definitely related to Han Qianli, after all, those three were the strength of the Seventh Lamp Realm,
and if one looked at the entire Long Yun City, there was no other candidate but Han Qianli who could
compare to these three at the level of strength.

A bold speculation sprouted within Chen Tiesin.

If...... if those three people really had an accident, and it was Han Marchant's doing, then the
Imperial Court would definitely destroy Han Marchant.



An evil seed was beginning to sprout, and what he couldn't get himself, he wouldn't want others to
get, and destruction was the best outcome.

“Chen Tiesin, I'm warning you, don't act rashly until you know what's going on, | don't care what
kind of speculation you have inside, never act on it, or else you'll harm the Chen family." Chen Yuanhai
instructed to Chen Tiesin.

Chen Tiesin nodded his head on the surface, but he already had a plan in his heart.

He couldn't tolerate the former trash towering over him, only by destroying it all could Chen Tiesin
feel at ease, only by watching Han Qiangian and Huang Snap Yong die could he regain his former
confidence.

After leaving the backyard pond, Chen Tiesin arrived at Yanran Chen's room.



After being ruthlessly rejected by Han Giangni, Yanran locked herself in her room every day, without
even the desire to take a step, because in Chen Tiesin's feeling, the whole world had no hold on her, and
losing Han Giangni was like losing everything.

Thinking back on the way she had treated Han Qiangian, Yanran Chen repented, but if she hadn't
been so desperate, how could she have ended up in this situation?

"Miss, the eldest young master is here." The maid approached Yanran Chen's side and said.

The dull-eyed Yanran Chen didn't say anything, and did her best to nod her head.

Chen Tiesin came to the room, seeing Chen Yanran's mental state at this time, his heart couldn't
help but ache, as an older brother, he was very protective of Chen Yanran, since childhood, anyone who
dared to bully Chen Yanran, Chen Tiesin would return the favor twice as much, it could be said that he
had been protecting this sister since childhood, but unfortunately on this incident, it was beyond his
ability.



"Are you still thinking of salvaging Han Qianli?" Chen Tiesin asked to Yanran Chen.

When she heard the three words Han Qiangian, two lines of tears slid down her cheeks and Yanran
Chen couldn't stop them.

"Brother, do | still have a chance?" Yanran Chen said in despair.

Chen Tiesin took a deep breath, in order to carry out his plan, he had to use Yanran Chen's help,
although this made Chen Tiesin feel a little too unwanted inside, but on the way to Yanran Chen's room,
Chen Tiesin had already done a mental construction for himself.

Since childhood, he had taken care of Yanran Chen and never asked for anything in return, and now
it was his turn to repay him when he needed Yanran Chen.

"There." Chen Tiesin said.



Chen Yanran's desperate eyes blossomed with a hint of brilliance as he stood up excitedly and said,
"Brother, do you really have a way?"

"But for you, it will be more fortunate," Chen Tiesin said.

“I'm not afraid, I'm not afraid." Yan Chen kept shaking her head and said, "I'm not afraid no matter
how bitter it is, brother, quickly tell me, what is the way."

"He is a man after all, the only way to move him is to be by his side and do any trivial household
chores for him, | believe that even if he has a heart of stone, there will be a time when he will be melted
by you, but this matter will take some time." Chen Tiesin said.

Chore chores!

For normal people, this was just a small thing, but for the ten-fingered Miss Chen, it could be very
difficult, after all, she hadn't done this kind of work since she was a child.



However, there was no rejection in Yan Chen's heart, she was willing to do anything as long as she
could retrieve Han Giang, even if she had to learn it now.

"Brother, but will he let me stay by his side?" Yan Chen said.

"You go to the other courtyard, don't say anything, do whatever work you see, no matter what he
asks, don't say anything, I'm sure he won't drive you away." Chen Tiesin said.

Isn't this just a deadbeat staying in the other courtyard?

At any rate, Yanran Chen was also the Chen family's eldest sister, wouldn't she even lose her own
eldest sister's face if she did such a thing.



But Yanran Chen thought about it carefully, as long as she could get Han Qiangian back, did face still
matter?

"Brother, is there anything else | should be aware of?" Yanran Chen asked.

Chen Tiesin chose to turn his head at this moment, not looking at Yanran Chen's eyes hostility
flickered away and said, "You have to listen to my arrangements completely."

"Brother, of course | will listen to your arrangements, in this world, you treat me the best, if | don't
listen to you, do | have to listen to others?" Yan Chen didn't notice anything wrong in the slightest
because in her mind, Chen Tiesin could never do something to frame her, this was after all the brother
who had been protecting her since she was a child.

Chapter 936

After the Chen family got the news, the City Hall also knew about it, as the three men from the Imperial
Court did not deliberately hide themselves while investigating this matter, they seemed to be
deliberately spreading the news.

After Huang Snapdragon learned about it, he was so scared that he hid in his room, covered in cold
sweat.

It was a fact that Han Qiangian had killed the three men of the Imperial Court, and if the truth were
to be investigated, the result would be imaginable.



There was only one way to die if you fought against the Imperial Court within its territory.

Huang Snap Yong now had a way to save himself, and that was to expose Han Qianli's evil deeds,
but he couldn't do that, after all, Han Qianli was his master, and he had to rely on Han Qianli to seek a
breakthrough in his realm, or else he would be stuck in the Five Lanterns realm for the rest of his life.

At this point, Huang Snapdragon was like a headless fly, not knowing what to do.

He was afraid of what would happen to him if he was implicated after being exposed, and he was
also afraid that he would be without a master.

"Snapdragon, what are you doing hiding in your room, open the door, father has something to say
to you." Huang Houyi came to the door of the room, looked at the door and said.

“I'm not feeling well, I've rested, let's talk about what's going on tomorrow." If Huang Snapdragon's
current panicked appearance was seen by Huang Houyi, he would definitely reveal a flaw, so he could
only avoid it.

"You brat, what kind of joke are you playing with me, you're a strong man of the Five Lantern Realm
now, how could you be sick, open the door quickly, or else | can kick in the door." Huang Hou Yi said
with dissatisfaction.

It was a common thing for ordinary people to get sick, but reaching the strength of the Second
Lamp Realm was almost like a virus insulator, so how could they get sick.

Huang Snapdragon was shocked, he knew what kind of person his father was, and it was absolutely
impossible for him to be joking when he said that, to say kick the door would definitely be the end of
kicking the door.



"I've really rested, let's talk about it tomorrow if something happens." Snapdragon Huang said.

Bang!

The moment Huang Snapdragon's words fell, the door was kicked open by Huang Houyi, acting
swiftly and without the slightest drag.

"You brat, you're not hiding someone in the room, are you?" After Huang Houyi entered the room,
his eyes began to search around.

"Dad, what are you talking about, why would | hide someone in my room." Huang Snapdragon said.

Huang Houyi said, "You never used to bring your maid back to your room, | remember your boy did
this kind of thing when he was ten, right?"

Huang Snap Yong looked embarrassed, when he was a child he pulled a maid to sleep with him, this
was already a well-known thing in the City Lord's Palace, but at that time Huang Snap Yong didn't have
any evil thoughts, but his hands would be a bit dishonest.

"I've been without a mother since | was a child, | was seeking motherly love." Snapdragon Huang
said helplessly.

Huang Snapdragon's mother had died in childbirth, so motherly love was indeed lacking, something
that Huang Houyi couldn't make up for no matter how much he compensated for it.

"Stop this nonsense, I've come to talk business with you." Huang Houyi said.

Huang Snapdragon looked at Huang Houyi with a guilty conscience and asked, "What business?"



"I remember the last time the Imperial Court came, you had them sent away from the city, didn't
you?" Huang Houyi asked.

"It's ...... Yeah." Huang Snapdragon said quietly wiping a cold sweat from his forehead.

"But they've really left?" Huang Houyi continued to ask.

"Dad, aren't you joking, isn't it true that if you don't really leave, can you still stay in Long Yun City?"
Huang Snapdragon tried to remain calm, if he showed his flaw and was pressured by Huang Houyi it
would be the end.

"That's strange." Huang Houyi frowned and said, "Since they've already left, why would the three
people who came this time pry about the last three, do you know that it's too strange for them to ask
guestions when they catch someone in the city."

Snapdragon Huang also felt that this matter was very bizarre, it was as if they were deliberately
trying to make some noise, investigating without any concealment, it was expected that before long, the
entire Long Yun City would know, was this the Imperial Court's way of doing things, not hiding anything
atall?

"Dad, | don't know the answer if you ask me, so why don't you go ask them." Huang Snapdragon
said.

Huang Hou Yi glared at Huang Snap Yong and said, "You brat, don't think that | wouldn't dare to
beat you because you're in the Five Lantern Realm, is that how you talk to father, if | dare to ask them,
why would | come to you?"

How could Huang Houyi dare to interfere in the imperial court people's work, and he was only
looking for Huang Snapdragon to ask more out of curiosity.



"I really don't know, it's useless for you to ask me." Huang Snapdragon said.

Huang Hou Yi looked at Huang Snap Yong with a torch-like gaze, there was clearly something wrong
with this guy today, pretending to be sick for no reason, this was definitely covering something up.

"Bastard, why are you faking illness, is it because you don't dare to see me?" Huang Houyi
guestioned.

“No, why not, you're not a man-eating tiger, why would | be afraid to see you." Huang Snapdragon
said with flashing eyes.

When Huang Houyi saw this situation, he was even more certain that Huang Snapdragon had
something to hide from him.

"Ever since | was a kid, all you have to do is lie and your eyes will turn in circles, this has never
changed, and you still dare to say that there is nothing you are hiding from me?" Huang Houyi's stern
voice.

Lying was originally Huang Snapdragon's specialty, he was used to doing this kind of thing since he
was a child, lying to his family's servants, lying to his friends outside, and even teasing passersby were all
Huang Snapdragon's specialty, but only in front of Huang Houyi, Huang Snapdragon couldn't do a calm
lie, and would always inadvertently show his guilty actions.

But even if Huang Houyi knew that he was lying, Huang Snapdragon didn't dare to tell him the truth
of the matter, if he were to find out that Han Qiangian had killed the three people from the last Imperial
Court, he would probably be scared to death, and if he did something impulsively that he shouldn't have
done it would be finished.



"Dad, trust me, it's best if you don't know about this matter, it's not that | don't want to tell you, but
| can't." Huang Snap Yong could only say that, otherwise Huang Hou Yi would definitely keep asking
questions.

"I'm but your father, is there anything else | can't know?" Huang Houyi said sternly.

Huang Snapdragon drooped his head weakly and said, "The matter I'm hiding is related to my
master, and he warned me not to tell anyone, do you want to ruin my future?"

As soon as he heard that it was related to Han Qianyang, Huang Houyi's attitude immediately
became a bit softer, this was someone who could change the fate of the Huang family, and in the future,
Han Qianyang also took up most of the factors in how high up in the imperial court Huang Snapdragon
would be able to get.

"If you'd said that earlier, would | have been able to ask you that?" Huang Houyi said with a
reproachful face.

Seeing that Huang Houyi didn't seem to intend to pursue the matter further, Huang Snapdragon
finally let out a sigh of relief.

Chapter 937

Han Three Thousand Year's Boundaries.

When Yanran Chen arrived and started working without saying a word, Han Three Thousand and Bai
Ling Wan'er were both confused.



"What's she doing?" Bai Ling Wan'er looked at Yanran Chen who was working and asked Han 3,000
with a puzzled face.

Han Qiangian also wanted to know the question and said, "It's more practical to ask me, so why
don't you go ask her?"

Bai Ling Wan'er's heart was taking Yanran Chen as a threat, so she wouldn't consider Yanran Chen's
face and went straight to her.

"Hey, what are you doing?" Bai Ling Wan'er asked.

Yan Chen had already prepared herself mentally before deciding to come to the other courtyard,
and since she was going to play the deadly trick, she would have to completely lay down her dignity, so
at this moment, she had no pretensions of being a big sister of the Chen family and said, "l want to stay
here."

"Stay here!" Bai Ling Wan'er was not happy to hear that, one mountain could not accommodate
two tigers, let alone two mothers, she hadn't taken care of Han Qiangian yet, how could she let Yanran
Chen intervene across the room.



"I'll do anything, if you want to drive me away, unless you k*Il me." Yanran Chen said with a firm
attitude.

"You ...... " Bai Ling Wan'er was so angry by this sentence, this woman was too shameless to say such

"Hey, hey, hey, you're a big sister of the Chen family, is it interesting to be so thick-skinned?
Besides, look at the work you do, will you?" Bai Ling Wan'er said disdainfully.

“I'll learn slowly, I'll get used to it after I'm familiar with it." Yan Chen said calmly.

"Don't think that | don't dare to k*Il you, | advise you to get out of here, don't embarrass yourself
here." Bai Ling Wan'er said.



"It doesn't matter if you say I'm embarrassed, the only thing you want me to leave here is a corpse."
Yan Chen said fearlessly.

Bai Ling Wan'er was instantly at a loss, she naturally couldn't really go out of her way to k"Il Yanran
Chen, and she was so tough.

Helplessly, Bai Ling Wan'er had no choice but to return to Han Qiangian, who could only count on
her to step in if she couldn't resolve things.

"Don't you care about it?" Bai Ling Wan'er said to Han Qianli in exasperation.

Han 3000 looked at Yanran Chen, she was acting quite weird, it wasn't like she was trying to redeem
herself, because the more she did it, the more annoyed he would feel.

"Yanran Chen, you have another purpose, right?" Han 3,000 asked.



"I just want to become your wife again," Yanran Chen said.

Han 3000 frowned, looking at her frankness, it didn't seem like she was lying, but to say that she
really had such a simple agenda, Han 3000 definitely didn't believe it.

"Fine, since you want to stay here, stay." Han Three Thousand Thousand said.

"Han Three Thousand, you're confused, how can you let her stay." Seeing Han Three thousand
actually agree, Bai Ling Wan'er instantly blew her hair out, worried that this was Han Three thousand's
reluctance to go too far because he still had residual feelings for Yanran Chen.

Following Han 3,000 back to his room, Bai Ling Wan'er reminded him, "Don't you have a wife and
children, are you doing this to them?"

Han Giangli smiled helplessly and bitterly, but Bai Ling Wan'er was going to throw herself at him,
never thought she'd use such words to accuse herself now.



"So?" Han Giangli asked rhetorically.

"You're sorry for your wife if you still have residual feelings for this woman." Bai Ling Wan'er said.

"Remnant feelings? I've never had any love for her, where's the unfinished business, you're thinking
too much." Han Marchant said.

Bai Ling Wan'er didn't believe this kind of nonsense, he was willing to leave Yanran Chen behind,
that's not what having love is, if he really had no love, even if he beat Yanran Chen out of the other
courtyard, it would be the right thing to do.

"As expected, all men are the same, what they say and what they think are fundamentally different,
saying that they won't have feelings for other women, but in fact, you've already moved on, why isn't
this person me, am | not pretty enough?" Bai Ling Wan'er said with a disgruntled face.



In terms of posture, Bai Ling Wan'er was even better, but in terms of figure, Bai Ling Wan'er, who
hadn't fully developed, indeed couldn't compare to Yanran Chen, but that wasn't the reason, Han Giang
left Yanran Chen behind, it was other factors.

"She came to my house, there must be another purpose, I've asked her just now, but she doesn't
want to mention it, since that's the case, let her stay, sooner or later she'll show her fox tail." Han Qianli
said indifferently.

Bai Ling Wan'er hadn't thought about it on this level, but looking at Han Marchian's rather serious
appearance, it seemed like it was really because of this reason.

"Really? You just want to see what she's up to?" Bai Ling Wan'er was unsure of the question.

"I told you, I'll never be tempted by anyone but my wife, including you." Han Qianli said firmly.



Bai Ling Wan'er automatically ignored the last three words of the sentence and said, "With me
watching you, you don't have any intention of doing anything to cheat on me."

Han Qianli smiled helplessly, this little ninny was thinking too much, if he really wanted to do
something to Yanran Chen, would he still have to wait until today? The last time Yanran Chen came, she
had already made it clear that she would give whatever Han Marchant wanted, so if it was so clear, if

Han Marchant really had any wrong intentions, Yanran Chen would have already slept on his side of the
bed.

It took her two days to clean all the rooms inside and outside of the house.

Two days later in the morning, at dawn, Han 3,000 heard the sound of hoeing from the courtyard,
which made him jump out of bed as a reflex.

The courtyard floor was buried with the bodies of the last three people from the Royal Court, but
Yan Chen's sudden hoeing would be the end of the line if the three corpses were dug up.

"What are you doing?" Han Qiangiang, who had left the room, came to the courtyard and
questioned Yanran Chen.



Yanran Chen was at a loss, she was just hoeing the ground, how could Han Qiangian have such a
reaction?

"I'll turn the soil, don't you like to plant flowers and plants, | want to help you." Yanran Chen said.

Han Qianli walked up to the side and said to Yanran Chen, "Don't touch this garden ever again, or
else I'll make you get out of here."

Yanran Chen was in a fog, could it be that Han Qiangian was fond of flowers? It was just turning
over the soil, but it could even make him react so much.

But since Han Qiangian had already said it, Yanran Chen could only do as she was told and said,
"Fine, | won't move this place again, I'm sorry, | didn't know you cherished these flowers and plants so
much."



Han Qianli had been suspicious of Yanran Chen, but hearing her say that and her expression didn't
show any acting, which made Han Qianli feel a bit weird.

For the past two days, Yanran Chen was really just working and had nothing else on her mind, could
it be that she was really just using this method to redeem herself?

Chapter 938

The Royal Inn of Long Yun City.

It was used by the city lord's residence specifically to receive VIPs, and the three people from the
Royal Court were staying here.

The three of them weren't young, probably around fifty-six, which was a normal phenomenon, after
all, their realms weren't low, and realms took time to be cultivated out, and an alien like Han Qjanlian
was as rare as a phoenix in Xuanyuan World.

"When are we going to meet Han Qianxiang?" Floating Mountain asked the other two, although he
was an eight-light realm powerhouse, he still had to listen to opinions in front of that person who was
close to the strength of the ninth light realm.



"We investigated the matter of those three people before, I'm sure he knows about it, this is the
time to meet him, it's the easiest time for him to reveal his weakness, | wonder what Lord Biyang
thinks?" You Hai turned his head to look at the other old man.

Bi Yang, the one who was closest to the Nine Lanterns realm among the three, had put down the
lofty claim that he would definitely break the realm within five years, and because of that, his status in
the Imperial Court was a little higher than the remaining two.

"If those three really died at his hands, what realm do you guess he would have?" Bi Yang said.

"Killing three Seven Lanterns is not a difficult task, and | can do it, after all, the strength of the last
three realms can no longer be described in mortal words." Floating Mountain said.

Bi Yang nodded, among the ten realms, only the last three realms could be called truly strong, and
each breakthrough in the last three realms was another huge hurdle, and there was a huge gap in
strength as well.

Take these three for example, although Bi Yang's realm was still at the Eight Lamp Realm, his
strength was much stronger than the remaining two, and when he succeeded in breaking through the
realm, the gap between them would be even more pronounced.

The Eight-Light Realm killing the Seven-Light Realm was like a battle between a lion and a rabbit,
there was no comparison.

But in Biyang's opinion, this Han Qiangian's strength was never just that.

"You guys should know about his affair with the Chen family, right?" Bi Yang continued to ask.



"Having been swept away by the Chen family, this matter has caused a lot of jokes in Long Yun City,
but that doesn't rule out the possibility that he is holding back to hide his strength, as to why he is doing
this, I'm afraid only he knows the reason." You Hai said.

"What | care about is not why he did it." Bi Yang said with a shake of her head.

Floating Mountain You Hai and the two of them looked at each other, if he didn't care, why did he
throw out this issue of Han 3000's relationship with the Chen family?

"Lord Biyang, if you have anything you want to say, just say it." Floating Mountain couldn't help but
say.

Bi Yang sighed and said, "His age should be very young to become the Chen family's son-in-law, or
at least it will seem very young."

Hearing this, Floating Mountain and You Hai finally understood what Bi Yang meant, and couldn't
help but change their faces.

They had indeed overlooked this problem before, but now they were thinking carefully!

The realm needed time to settle, it was a law that no one could escape, even a very talented person
who wanted to reach the strength of the Eight Lamp Realm could never do so in their twenties, and
Biyang said that it would at least look small, which was even more profound.

"You should know very well that only Extreme Masters possess the ability to return to their old age
and reside forever." Bi Yang continued.

Floating Mountain You Hai and the two of them became even heavier, indeed, among the ten
realms, only the last three Extreme Masters were able to return to their old age, and it was most likely
because of this factor that Han Qianli was so young.



If that was the case, the opponent they were facing would be too terrifying.

The three countries had been fighting for many years, so why hadn't they ever had a pole division to
fight, wasn't it because pole divisions were so powerful and destructive that the three countries had to
make a pact that no pole division would be sent out, such as on how heinous the war was.

"Lord Biyang, do you doubt that this person is an Extreme Master?" Youkai said unbelievably.

"It's not that | doubt it, but the truth is right in front of us, and I'm scared too," Bi Yang said.

"In fact, before coming to Long Yun City, the emperor had seen me." Biyang continued.

"Did the emperor have any instructions?" Floating Mountain asked.

"The emperor said that if the person really did kill him, the imperial court still has to treat him with
courtesy." Bi Yang said.

When Floating Mountain You Hai heard this, he wouldn't have any problem with it, because if Han
Third Thousand really was the Extreme Master Realm, what was killing three Seven Lantern Realms?
There was no way the Imperial Court would turn against such an expert.

And even if the Imperial Court really wanted to find trouble with Han Qianxiang, it wasn't a simple
matter, the resistance of the Extreme Mastery Realm could destroy the city with the flip of a switch, and
the only way to get such a powerful person was to pull together.

"Lord Biyang, when are we going to meet him?" Yohai asked.



"This afternoon, if you have suspicions, you should go and confirm it yourself." Bi Yang said.

Chen Family Residence.

Chen Yanran returned home on the pretext of buying something, she originally just wanted to get a
few changes of clothes, but she didn't expect Chen Tiesin to come to her door in a hurry.

"Sister, how's it going, has his attitude towards you eased up a bit?" Chen Tiesin asked to Yanran
Chen with an act of concern.

Although Yanran Chen didn't get any good looks, at least she had stayed at the other courtyard,
which made her feel that things were moving in a good direction, and she believed that it wouldn't be
long before she would be able to do what she wanted to do, after all, after getting along for a long time,
Han 3000 wouldn't be an emotionless, cold-blooded creature.

"Everything is fine, but it still needs time." Chen Yanran asked.

Chen Tiesin paused and continued to ask, "Has Han Three Thousand behaved in any particular way,
has he left the other courtyard recently?"

"Leave?" Yan Chen shook her head and said, "Rather, he didn't leave, he didn't seem to have
anything special to do, he stayed at home every day."

Staying at home every day?

Chen Tiesin was a little lost, it looked like Han Qianli hadn't shown his flaw yet ah, but it didn't
matter, as long as Yanran Chen remained in the other courtyard, there was still a chance.

"Right brother, can you help me buy some expensive flowers and plants?" Yan Chen asked.



"What do you need flowers and plants for?" Chen Tiesin questioned.

"Han 3000 especially likes it, so | wanted to give him some, | was going to help him hoe this
morning, but | didn't expect him to react very strongly and ask me not to touch it all in the future, | can
tell that he is a very fond of flowers and plants." Yan Chen explained.

Hoeing the ground?

The reaction was intense!

Isn't this a special act for Chen Tiesin?

Why hoeing would be worth his overreaction, there must be a special reason for it.

In Chen Tiesin's opinion, some flowers and grasses were just flowers and grasses, never to be
valued to such an extent by Han Giang.

"Tell me carefully what his reaction is." Chen Tiesin couldn't wait to ask.

Chapter 939

"Why are you asking so much, brother?" Yanran Chen said in confusion.

Chen Tiesin hid his urgency and said with a smile on his face, "I'm just curious about how much he
likes flowers and plants, after all, I've never seen a grown man like flowers and plants."



Yan Chen smiled, not doubting it, after all, to her, Chen Tiesin was the best brother, and she
believed in Chen Tiesin one hundred percent.

"He was very serious and also very angry, and told me not to even touch it in the future, or else he
would throw me out," Yanran Chen said.

Chen Tiesin's heart was moved, perhaps there was some ulterior secret in the ground, that's why he
reacted so violently.

Just some flowers and plants, was it really worth his anger?

In Chen Tiesin's opinion, this was absolutely impossible.

Then what was in the ground?



Why would the Imperial Court send people to Long Yun City again and to find out what happened to
those three people last time, it was obvious that there was a possibility that those three people had
some sort of accident or even died.

Dead people.

Earth!

Could it be that Han Three Thousand Thousand had killed the last three from the Imperial Court and
buried them in his garden.

If that was the case, Chen Tiexin would find a chance to bring down Han 3,000, as long as he could
dig up the secret of the garden in front of those three and all the truth would be revealed, Han 3,000
would be subject to the Imperial Court's wrath after all.



Chen Tiexin was excited.

What he couldn't get, destroying was the best way to end up.

"You go first, I'll take care of the flowers and plants for you." Chen Tiesin said.

Yan Chen nodded her head, and having already packed her clothes, she directly left the Chen family
compound.

By the afternoon, Chen Tiesin received the news that the three of them had left the Royal Inn and
were heading towards Han Giangli's alibi.

This made Chen Tiesin's heart soar, not expecting that he would only get the news of Yan Chen in
the morning and have the chance to appear in the afternoon.



Chen Tiesin didn't think much about it and also set off towards Han Three Thousand's aliens'
courtyard.

The Other Courtyard.

Huang Snap Yong appeared sweating and looking panicked, and said to Han Qiangian, "Master, the
people from the Imperial Court are coming this way, they should be looking for you."

"Find me if they're looking for me, do you need to be so panicky." Han Qianli said calmly.

How could Snapdragon Huang be calm, if he didn't know that Han Qianxiang had killed those three
people, maybe it wouldn't be so bad.

"Master, you really aren't worried at all?" Huang Snap Yong was curious.



Han Qianliang shook his head, not only was he not worried, he didn't take this matter seriously at
all, if these three really wanted to make things difficult for him, the worst that could happen would be to
kill again.

It wasn't like there was no way out in Xuanyuan World, so Han Three Thousand didn't need to worry
too much, even if he hadn't found Jiang Ying Ying yet, there would still be opportunities in the future.

"“If you can't calm down, just get out of here and don't stab me," Han Marchiang said.

At a time like this, how would Snapdragon Huang be willing to leave.

"I'm going to take a shower and calm down." Huang Snapdragon ran towards the backyard after
saying that.

Although Bai Ling Wan'er appeared to be calm, Han Giang could tell that there was still a lingering
hostility shrouded between her brows.



"Wan'er, you stay in your room later," Han Qianli said.

"Do you know who's coming this time?" Bai Ling Wan'er asked inexplicably.

Han Qianli didn't know what he wanted to say, but there was no need to know, saying, "Your
current state is not suitable for meeting them."

"Bi Yang is a powerful person close to the Nine Lanterns Realm, back then, the Imperial Court sent a
total of ten squads to hunt down the Bai Ling Family, and he was the head of one of those squads, and
he has the blood of countless people from the Bai Ling Family flowing through his hands," Bai Ling
Wan'er said.

"My nanny told me that my father was the one who died in Bi Yang's hands."



Han Qianli's brows furrowed, no wonder Bai Ling Wan'er was so nonchalant that she had come to
kill her father's enemy.

Since that was the case, Han Qiangian would not allow Bai Ling Wan'er to appear in front of Bi Yang,
lest she couldn't control her emotions.

"Why don't you go out for some air, it's time to go out after being at home for so long." Han Giang
suggested.

Bai Ling Wan'er walked up to Han Giang and said with a firm look, "I want to take a look at him, |
want to remember his face so that when | avenge my father's death in the future, I'll know who | should
kill."

Bai Ling Wan'er's words were extremely hostile, this was not a proper state of affairs in Han Giang's
opinion, in the event that Bi Yangyang noticed something was wrong, not to mention taking revenge, Bai
Ling Wan'er, the only seedling of the family, would most likely be strangled in its cradle.

"If you really want to take revenge, just listen to me, with your current state being seen by Bi Yang,
he will definitely notice something." Han Giang persuaded.



Bai Ling Wan'er still shook her head.

At that moment, Yanran Chen happened to walk out of the room, so the two of them had to close
the subject.

"Don't worry, I'll restrain myself." Bai Ling Wan'er said softly.

Han Giang sighed, there was nothing he could do about Bai Ling Wan'er's stubbornness.

Not long after, the three of them finally appeared.

This was the first time Han Giang had seen an eight-light realm powerhouse, and their aura and
momentum was indeed not something ordinary people could compare to, even those three seven-light
realms from last time had a huge gap.



Just by standing there quietly, they gave the impression of being as imposing as a mountain.

"Three, I've been waiting for you for a long time," Han Giang said.

Bi Yang took a step forward and made an arching gesture towards Han Three Thousand, a gesture
that was considered very respectful to Han Three Thousand, who was, after all, close to the Nine
Lanterns Realm.

"We also wished to meet you a long time ago, but we were delayed by other matters, so please
forgive me Mr. Han," Bi Yang said.

With this attitude, seeing Huang Snapdragon suddenly wasn't nervous and unconsciously
straightened his back, he couldn't lose his master's face even if he was a disciple who respected him so
much.



"Let's cut to the chase." Han Giangli said.

"The Imperial Court has always valued talent, so the Emperor ordered us to come here to invite Mr.
Han for a gathering at the Imperial Court, and Mr. Han can choose his internal official position as much
as he likes." Bi Yang said.

Huang Snapdragon stared at him, internal official positions, as much as you please to choose,
wouldn't Master have the status of one person under ten thousand?

"If | don't want to, the Imperial Court shouldn't make it difficult for me, should it?" Han Marchant
said.

“Naturally not, a strong man like Mr. Han, it's human nature for the imperial court to pull in, as for
Mr. Han's choice, the imperial court won't interfere much, but | hope Mr. Han will give it more
consideration, after all, the position the imperial court has given you is something no one can give." Bi
Yang said.



"I've always been indifferent to fame and fortune, | don't value status, | just want to get away with
my life and go where | want, | don't want to be tied down by anyone."

The moment Han Qiangiang's voice fell, the door to the other courtyard was suddenly pushed open
and Chen Tiesin entered with a sardonic smile on his face.

Chapter 940

After Chen Tiesin appeared, it made the atmosphere in the other courtyard instantly become different.

Whether it was Han Qiangian or Huang Snap Yong, they all knew that this guy had come for a bad
reason, but what exactly he had come for, Han Qiangian and Huang Snap Yong couldn't guess.

Yan Chen walked to Chen Tiesin's side at the first time and asked, "Brother, what are you doing
here?"

Chen Tiesin looked at Han 3,000 with a sneer on his face and said, "I'll break down what this guy has
done."

Han Qiangian looked indifferent, although he didn't know what the things Chen Tiexin was talking
about were so-called, even if he knew about the death of the three people at the Imperial Court last
time, Han Qiangian wasn't the least bit afraid.

Wouldn't the worst outcome be to go against the Imperial Court? It wasn't something Han Three
Thousand Years couldn't handle.

But Huang Snapdragon became afraid when he heard this, and his face instantly turned pale.



He was born in the Imperial Court and knew very well how powerful the Imperial Court possessed,
once the news of Han Three Thousand's killing of the Imperial Court people spread, the Imperial Court
would never let Han Three Thousand off the hook.

And with these three Royal Court experts in front of him, it was already enough for Han Three
Thousand to drink.

"Brother, what are you doing, don't mess around." Yan Chen said with an eager look on her face,
she had found a chance to possibly redeem Han Three Thousand with great difficulty, and although she
hadn't seen results yet, she believed that as long as she had patience, she would be able to do it sooner
or later, but if Chen Tiesin messed up, it would ruin her chances.

"This matter has nothing to do with you, if you want to see a good show, don't talk, if not, go
home." Chen Tiesin said with a cold face.

Yanran Chen suddenly felt a rejectionist coldness on Chen Tiesin, which made her a bit confused,
her brother would never treat her in this manner, so why did he suddenly change?

Chen Tiesin walked up to the three of them in front of Bi Yang, cupped his fists and bowed deeply
and said, "Three lords, | know that you have been investigating the news about the three who came to
Long Yun City last time, and | know where they are."

"Oh?" Bi Yang raised his eyebrows and looked at Chen Tiesin, although he didn't know who this
person was, but he should be very clear about his position, there was no need to say what would
happen if he talked nonsense in front of him, since he dared to say so, I'm afraid that he had some clues.

Snapdragon Huang at the side was already covered in cold sweat, how could this guy Chen Tiesin
know, this matter was clearly known only to him and Han Qiangian.

"Master, what's going on, how did Chen Tiesin know?" Snapdragon Huang whispered to Han Three
Thousand.



Han Three Thousand Year looked at Yanran Chen, is this her fox tail?

But Yan Chen hadn't shown anything unusual during this time, this was definitely not an effect that
could be staged by acting.

Could it be that Chen Tiesin was just using this sister?

"I'm not sure," Han Giangli replied back.

Huang Snapdragon shuddered and took a long breath, continuing to ask, "What should we do, if
they find out, we're screwed."

Han Qianli smiled faintly and said, "It's not finished yet, don't worry, I'm in the way if there's
trouble, it has nothing to do with you."

That didn't reassure Huang Snapdragon, even if he wouldn't have any collateral damage, it wasn't
half as comforting to Huang Snapdragon, as he didn't want anything to happen to him, nor did he want
anything to happen to Han Three Thousand, who was his master, after all, he would have to rely on Han
Three Thousand for his future realm breakthroughs.

"Where is it?" At this time, Bi Yang opened her mouth to ask Chen Tiesin.

He never dreamed that the opportunity could come so suddenly, finally having the chance to
destroy Han 3,000, as long as Han 3,000 died, the City Master's Palace would also be implicated, and the
pattern of Long Yun City would change drastically.

Add to that Chen Tiesin's merit in this matter, and with a casual word from the imperial court, the
Chen family's position in Long Yun City was something that no one could shake.



"Han Qiangian, do you still think that the matter can be hidden? Need | say more about the
weirdness of this garden of yours?" Chen Tiesin said to Han Three Thousand.

Han Qiangian didn't expect Chen Tiesin to actually know, on second thought, it seemed that it was
Chen Yanran's overreaction when he was hoeing that caused Chen Tiesin's suspicion, which was too
careless of him, he didn't expect Chen Tiesin to be able to deduce the truth of the matter through such a
small matter.

"If there's any weirdness, please help me find it," Han Giangli said.

Chen Tiesin had a mocking expression on his face, and in his opinion, Han Qianli didn't dare to admit
it, which was clearly fear.

"I didn't expect you to be afraid too, are you afraid of death or of the Imperial Court's ruling? I've
heard that the Imperial Court has a pain that is even worse than death, and perhaps this pain will come
to you." Chen Tiesin said.

Han Giangli shook his head indifferently and said, "I'm leaving here today, no one can stop me and
I'll be able to kill you before | leave, do you believe that?"

Chen Tiesin's expression instantly froze, he didn't dare to use his life to test the truth or falsity of
Han Giang's words.

When it came to being afraid of death, Chen Tiexin was the one who was truly afraid of death, and
if he wasn't unwilling to take the risk, he wouldn't still be staying in the Second Lamp Realm.

Chen Tiesin subconsciously took a few steps back, seemingly seeking the protection of the Imperial
Court three.



But to the three of Biyang, Chen Tiexin's death or death was irrelevant, and the words Han Qianli
had just spoken were enough to warrant their caution.

No one would be able to stop them if they left the place.

This was clearly saying that the three of them couldn't stop Han Sangsan at all.

"Three lords, | want to expose the truth, but if someone wants to kill me, you must protect me."'
Chen Tiesin said to the three of them, Bi Yang.

Bi Yang looked a bit impatient, he wanted the truth of the matter, but would never have any
conflict with Han 3000 because of this truth.

The emperor had ordered that even if those three people died at the hands of Han Three Thousand,
the imperial court would not be bothered by it, so Bi Yang's attitude was simply wanting to know what

was going on.

"Since you know the truth, do it quickly and don't waste time." Bi Yang said.

Instead, Chen Tiesin was in a difficult position because he was only guessing that those people's
bodies were in the garden, but the garden was so big, how could he calculate where the exact place
was?

"My lord, their corpses are in this garden, but where exactly they are, only Han Giangli knows."
Chen Tiesin said.

Hearing the word corpses, the two of them, Floating Mountain You Hai, visibly frowned, this was
the last consequence they wanted to see, but they did not expect this to be the case.



This Han Three Thousand Years was inordinately arrogant, daring to kill someone from the Imperial
Court!

"Ahem." Biyang coughed twice, signaling Fuyama and Youkai to pay attention to their emotions.



